ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE JUDI CI ARY STANDI NG COW TTEE
Novenber 2, 2007
5:28 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Hollis French, Chair
Senator Charlie Huggins, Vice Chair
Senator Bill W el echowski

Senator Lesil MQiire

Senator Gene Therriaul t

MEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO. 2001
"An Act relating to the production tax on oil and gas and to
conservation surcharges on oil; relating to the issuance of
advisory bulletins and the disclosure of certain information
relating to the production tax and the sharing between agencies
of certain information relating to the production tax and to oil
and gas or gas only |eases; anmending the State Personnel Act to
place in the exenpt service certain state oil and gas auditors
and their imedi ate supervisors; establishing an oil and gas tax
credit fund and authorizing paynent from that fund; providing
for retroactive application of certain statutory and regul atory
provisions relating to the production tax on oil and gas and
conservation surcharges on oil; making conform ng anendnents;
and providing for an effective date.”

HEARD AND HELD

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
Bl LL: SB2001

SHORT TITLE: O L & GAS TAX AMENDVENTS
SPONSCR(s) : RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

10/ 18/ 07 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
10/ 18/ 07 (S) RES, JUD, FIN

10/ 19/ 07 (S) RES AT 9: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205
10/ 19/ 07 (S) Heard & Hel d

10/ 19/ 07 (S) M NUTE( RES)

10/ 20/ 07 (S) RES AT 8: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -1- Novenber 2, 2007



10/ 20/ 07 (S) Heard & Hel d

10/ 20/ 07 (S) M NUTE( RES)

10/ 21/ 07 (S) RES AT 1: 00 PM HOUSE FI NANCE 519

10/ 21/ 07 (S) Heard & Hel d

10/ 21/ 07 (S) M NUTE( RES)

10/ 22/ 07 (S) RES AT 11:30 AM BUTROVI CH 205

10/ 22/ 07 (S) Heard & Hel d

10/ 22/ 07 (S) M NUTE( RES)

10/ 23/ 07 (S) RES AT 9:00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

10/ 23/ 07 (S) Heard & Hel d

10/ 23/ 07 (S) M NUTE( RES)

10/ 24/ 07 (S) RES AT 10: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

10/ 24/ 07 (S) Heard & Hel d

10/ 24/ 07 (S) M NUTE( RES)

10/ 25/ 07 (S) RES AT 10: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

10/ 25/ 07 (S) Heard & Hel d

10/ 25/ 07 (S) M NUTE( RES)

10/ 26/ 07 (S) RES AT 1:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

10/ 26/ 07 (S) Heard & Hel d

10/ 26/ 07 (S) M NUTE( RES)

10/ 27/ 07 (S) RES AT 9: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

10/ 27/ 07 (S) Moved CSSB2001(RES) Qut of Committee

10/ 27/ 07 (S) M NUTE( RES)

10/ 28/ 07 (S) RES AT 0: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

10/ 28/ 07 (S) -~ MEETI NG CANCELED - -

10/ 29/ 07 (S) RES RPT CS 1INR 6AM NEW TI TLE

10/ 29/ 07 (S) NR. GREEN

10/ 29/ 07 (S) AM HUGG NS, MCGUI RE, STEVENS, STEDMAN,
W ELECHOWSKI , \WAGONER

10/ 29/ 07 (S) JUD AT 9:30 AM BUTROVI CH 205

10/ 29/ 07 (S) Heard & Hel d

10/ 29/ 07 (S) M NUTE( JUD)

10/ 30/ 07 (S) JUD AT 9:00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

10/ 30/ 07 (S) Heard & Hel d

10/ 30/ 07 (S) M NUTE( JUD)

10/ 31/ 07 (S) JUD AT 9:00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

10/ 31/ 07 (S) Heard & Hel d

10/ 31/ 07 (S) M NUTE( JUD)

11/ 01/ 07 (S) JUD AT 9: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

11/ 01/ 07 (S) Heard & Hel d

11/ 01/ 07 (S) M NUTE( JUD)

11/ 02/ 07 (S) JUD AT 5:00 PM BUTROVI CH 205

W TNESS REG STER

DONALD BULLOCK, Attorney
Legi sl ative Legal and Research Services Division

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 2- Novenber 2, 2007



Legi slative Affairs Agency
Juneau, AK 99801-1182
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Expl ai ned changes in CSSB 2001, version K

PATRI CK GALVI N, Commi ssi oner

Departnent of Revenue

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provi ded perspective on CSSB 2001, version
K.

ROBERT M NTZ, Consulting Attorney for the Adm nistration
Kirkpatrick & Lockhart Preston Gates Ellis LLP (K& Gates)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Responded to questions related to CSSB
2001, version K

NANETTE THOMPSON, Petrol eum Manager

Division of Ol & Gas

Department of Natural Resources

Anchor age, AK

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Responded to questions related to CSSB
2001, version K

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAIR HOLLIS FRENCH called the Senate Judiciary Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 5:28.:19 PM Senators MQiire,
Huggins, Therriault, Welechowski and Chair French were present
at the call to order.

SB 2001 - O L & GAS TAX AVENDVENTS

5:28:45 PM
CHAI R FRENCH announced consideration of SB 2001 and asked for a
notion to adopt the comm ttee substitute.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI noved to adopt conmittee substitute (CS) to
SB 2001, | abeled 25-GS0014\K. Hearing no objections, version K
was before the commttee.

CHAI R FRENCH asked M. Bullock to explain the change in the CS
that reinserted the progressivity tax rate but not the fl oor.

5:29: 54 PM

DONALD  BULLOCK, At t or ney, Legi slative Legal and Research
Services Division, said version K is a conbination of the bill
that cane out of the Resources Commttee and the governor’s

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 3- Novenber 2, 2007



bill. The biggest difference between the Resources Committee CS
and this version is that two of the three tax provisions that
the governor offered are brought into this bill. The governor
proposed noving the nominal tax rate from 22.5 percent to 25
percent and Jlowering the floor from 40 to 30 for the
progressivity tax. Her bill also proposed a floor tax of 10
percent of the gross value at the point of production for the
fields that have been in production a long tinme and that
continue at high production. This bill does not include that
| ast part of the tax but it does include the 22.5 to 25 percent
increase and it includes lowering the floor to 30 as well as
changing the progressivity rate from 0.2 percent to 0.4 percent.
Sections 15, 16, and 17 of the bill address the tax changes.

MR. BULLOCK said the progressivity tax paynent schedul e has al so
changed. Currently paynents are scheduled on a nonthly basis
whi ch af fects cal cul ati ng t he i nst al | ment paynment . The
governor’s bill determned progressivity on a calendar vyear
basis. The installnment paynment was based on the nom nal tax rate
and then a pay-up at the end of the year or by March 31 of the
year after the calendar year for which the tax is due. Version K
goes back to the nonthly calculation so the installnment should
keep current.

5:31:59 PM

MR. BULLOCK said there are no substantive changes in the credit
provisions of the bill. The nomnal tax rate plus the
progressivity are conbined into one section in this bill as they
were in the governor’s bill. Changes that deal with eligibility

for transitional investnent expenditure (TIE) credits made in
the Senate Resources Conmttee were incorporated. Also in the
section that establishes the tax rate there’s a maxi mum of 50
percent, which is a conbination of 25 percent nomnal rate plus
the multiple of .4 percent that applies to the progressivity
rate. Oher changes in this draft conpared to the Resources
Conmttee CS are the inclusion of a class of disallowed
expenditures relating to poorly maintained equipnment. That's the
corrosion issue from SB 80, which wasn't addressed in prior
versions. Version K adds the provision that if there 1is
mai nt enance that’s the result of inproper maintenance before,
then those costs are disallowed. That's in section 44, which

anends AS 43.55.165(e). This bill also includes the expansion of
the statute of limtations to six years as proposed in the
governor’s bill. These changes are found in Sections 1, 14, and
37.

5:35:29 PM

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -4- Novenber 2, 2007



MR. BULLOCK further explained that this bill changes the
classifications and reduces to four the nunber of exenpt oil and
gas audit nmanager positions. Intent |anguage regarding the
positions has been added to Section 51.

5:36:42 PM

MR. BULLOCK explained the changes regarding the replacenment of
transportation costs made in the Petrol eum Production Tax (PPT).
In PPT three conditions were required to be nmet to replace
“actual” with “reasonable” costs. Version K changes it back so
any one of the three conditions can trigger the substitution.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked whi ch section he’s referencing.
MR. BULLOCK replied it’s Sections 39 and 40.

MR BULLOCK conti nued. A requirenment was added to AS
43.55.165(b), stating |ease expenditures that nay be deductible
must be incurred in the state. Additionally, a new provision in
Section 33 gives the Departnent of Revenue (DOR) the authority
to require a producer to report and publish the gross value at
the point of production for a calendar year and the
correspondi ng | ease expenditures. Section 46 allows the DOR to
publish that information. It does not include reporting the
credits.

5:40:11 PM

MR. BULLOCK said Section 36 has a new section - AS 43.55. 055.
This is a new penalty for understatements of tax that nust be
shown on the return. He added that there will be a technica
amendrmrent in the near future to correct a m sstated nunber.

MR. BULLOCK said in Section 38 an anendnent to AS 43.55.110
gives DOR authority to reward a person who provides information
to the departnent about non-conpliance with the requirenents of
AS 43.55 that leads to collection of an increase in the tax

penalty, or interest. The reward is subject to appropriation.
The information that 1is sought is information related to:
understated gross value at the point of production; overstated
| ease expenditures; or overstated transportation costs.

5:41: 36 PM

SENATOR THERRI AULT referring to Section 38, page 27, lines 15-
16, asked if the reward could amount to mllions of dollars even
with a 10 percent cap.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 5- Novenber 2, 2007



MR. BULLOCK replied it <could, but the departnent is given
di scretion to determ ne the conpensati on.

5:42:43 PM
SENATOR THERRI AULT asked if the departnent would be given the
authority to cap the anount.

MR. BULLOCK replied it's within their discretion to have the
reward be |less than 10 percent.

CHAI R FRENCH noted that the bill has many provisions that had to
be included because of the ripple effect of bringing in two out
of the three fiscal changes.

MR. BULLOCK agreed, and said that that the governor's bil
changed the way taxes were described in AS 43.55.011 so any
references to fornmer sections had to be changed.

CHAIR FRENCH said it mght be easier to review changes by topic
rat her than section by section.

CHAIR FRENCH cal l ed an at-ease at 5: 45PM

5:54: 19 PM
CHAIR FRENCH call ed the commttee back to order

PATRI CK GALVIN, Comm ssioner, Departnent of Revenue, Juneau,
reviewed Sections 16 and 17. He explained that the Departnent of
Revenue (DOR) was working with a “twenty-five percent rate with
progressivity that starts at a net $30 trigger with a .4 degree
slope.” Credits were approached as provided in the Senate
Resources CS. Based on those assunptions he provided information
for fiscal years 2008, 2009, and 2010. He stated it was also
inportant to note that the effective date of the fiscal ternms is
January 1, 2008.

COWM SSI ONER GALVIN said that three different dollar assunptions
were run. He continued:

One was at our current price forecast, which starts in
FY 2008 at $71.65. And for that price.this CS would
result in $2.699 billion. That conpares to status quo
PPT of $1.915 [billion]. Continuing in the forecasted
price for 2009 is $64.55—going down. The draft CS in
$2.732 billion conmpared to a status quo PPT of $1.693.
Then in 2010 the projected price is $60.05. The CS
$2.356 billion conpared to status quo PPT of $1.531.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 6- Novenber 2, 2007



W also ran them at $60 price and then $80 price. The
$60 we ran as a nominal, which had it increasing each
year. So I'Il tell you the price at $60 basically in
today’s dollars each year.

For 2008 it’'s $1.613 billion for the CS conpared to
status quo PPT of $1.051 [billion]. For 2009 the CS is
$2. 308 conpared to status quo PPT of $1.435. In 2010
the CS $2.398 conpared to PPT $1.562.

CHAI R FRENCH asked for the nominal price in 2009.
COW SSI ONER GALVI N answered $61.65 and in 2010 $63. 35.

5:59: 36 PM

COM SSI ONER GALVIN clarified that the price forecast is also in
today’s dollars. The forecasted price for 2009 in 2009 dollars
is $66.30 and in 2010 it’'s $63.40 so the nunbers should be
simlar for the two runs in 2010. He conti nued:

Finally at $80. 2008 $3.619 for the CS conpared to
$2.650 for status quo [PPT]. In 2009 — running all
your nunbers you' ve got a nominal price of $82.20 -
the CS would be $4.709 [billion]. Status quo PPT
$3.031 [billion]. In 2010, nonminal price $84.46. The
CS $4.900 [billion] and status quo PPT $3.266
[billion].

Those are the nunbers that our revenue nobdel shows
woul d be generated by the fiscal terns proposed in the
CS.

6: 01: 26 PM

CHAI R FRENCH asked Conmm ssioner Galvin for the adm nistration' s
view of the tax increases with respect to giving Alaska a fair
share and i npacting industry.

COMM SSIONER GALVIN replied the Alaska's Cear and Equitable
Share (ACES) proposal contains a gross tax floor as well as a
progressivity rate that is not nearly as steep as what 1is
proposed in the CS. The admi nistration still supports that trade
of f but recognizes that the legislature is taking a slightly
different approach. W don’t see that the proposal necessarily
will crinmp investnent, but we do recognize that progressivity
based upon the nmargin as opposed to the gross value wll provide
investnment incentive for entities |ooking at pursuing nore

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -7- Novenber 2, 2007



economcally stressed projects. It’s a reasonable fiscal
tradeoff.

CHAI R FRENCH asked if the change woul d be reasonabl e.
COWMM SSI ONER GALVI N answered it would be reasonable and fair.
SENATOR W ELECHOWEKI asked if the governor supports the change.

COMWM SSI ONER GALVIN answered it’s an entire package, but she
woul d support this trade-off as it stands.

6: 03: 48 PM
SENATOR HUGGE NS said he wants to see qualifiers that show how
t he deducti on was reached.

COWM SSI ONER GALVIN responded that an inportant conponent of
this trade-off is the operating principle of making gains when
prices are high so that becones the protection for |ower prices
in the future.

SENATOR HUGGE NS said he hopes future budgets will reflect the
desire to save noney and contain spendi ng.

COW SSIONER  GALVIN said the governor supports saving and
recogni zes that in her budget.

6: 05: 36 PM

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI clarified that this proposal is a trade-
off. The state is taking a little bit of risk at the |low end of
prices by giving up the gross, hoping to nmake it up when oi
prices are high.

COWMM SSI ONER GALVI N agr eed.

CHAIR FRENCH asked M. Bullock to talk about the statute of
limtations in Sections 1, 14, and 37.

MR, BULLOCK said Section 1 is a statenent of |egislative intent,
but it would not be particularly helpful in determning how the
section applies that extends the statute for six years.

MR. BULLOCK said Section 14 is a conformng change in the
current statute of limtation.

CHAIR FRENCH asked if the statute of limtation will be six
years when the bill is finished.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 8- Novenber 2, 2007



MR. BULLOCK replied yes, for AS 43.55 taxes. There is a
different statute of limtation in Chapter 5 of Title 43 that
generally applies to other taxes in the title.

CHAIR FRENCH asked if that is why it says three years in Section
14.

MR, BULLOCK answered yes.
CHAI R FRENCH asked if AS 43.55.075 is the operative change.

MR. BULLOCK said yes; it’s in Section 37. It was in the
governor's bill, but not in the Senate Resources CS

6: 08: 26 PM
CHAIR FRENCH asked for an explanation of how the statute of
[imtations works.

COW SSIONER GALVIN explained that the standard statute of
limtations for tax issues is three years. The section in
guestion provides an exception. For oil production tax the
statute of limtations is six years as opposed to three.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI said the public has justified concerns
about going to a net profit tax, and to dispel sonme of those
concerns this is one tool that will be critical. The state wll
conduct many audits and this provision will help protect the
state’s interests.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked for an explanation of the link wth
Section 1.

COM SSIONER  GALVIN said Section 1 is a reference to a
particular regulation that references a regulatory decision that
is made after a taxpayer has filed a tax return. That decision
has a retroactive application and the taxpayer is obligated to
provi de notice of the decision to the departnent along with an
anended tax return that’s retroactive to the particular
decision. The statute of Ilimtations would start wth the
amended return. This is to ensure that if the statute of
l[imtations is changed wthin this <chapter, then for the
purposes of that regulation the intent is that it applies the
full statute of limtations to that also.

SENATOR THERRI AULT said an interpretation of AS 43.05.260 would
enbody that particular set of regul ations.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -9- Novenber 2, 2007



COWMM SSI ONER GALVI N agreed; that’s the cross reference.

6:12: 21 PM
CHAI R FRENCH asked for an explanation of auditors referenced in
Sections 9 and 51.

MR. BULLOCK explained that Section 9 [Section 10] anends the
statute that lists all the exenpt positions in the state. This
section differentiates oil and gas audit managers from auditors
that may already be enployed wth the departnent. This section
adds enphasis on their being enployed in a professional policy
maki ng capacity, which is a key determnation of an exenpt
position. Section 51 is intent. It refers to the creation of
four auditor positions in the DOR

CHAI R FRENCH said there has been nuch discussion about auditors,
and he thought the current nunber of auditors in classified
service would be maintained at seventeen. He asked if this CS
woul d add four new positions to that nunber.

COWM SSI ONER GALVIN answered no. His understanding is four out
of the seventeen existing positions would beconme exenpt.

CHAIR FRENCH said the commttee intent was to create four new
positions to increase the size of the staff. He believes it is
necessary to create four new positions.

6:16: 14 PM

COM SSIONER GALVIN said this is a conpromse between the
various interests which addresses his primary request, but it
doesn’t conpletely tackle the need to attract the personnel
necessary for the departnent’s audit staff. Qualified auditors

are a broader issue that will need to be addressed statew de
Department of Natural Resources (DNR) audit needs, which were
included in the original bill, are not addressed here. He said

this is the starting point for getting the personnel he needs.
CHAIR FRENCH said it is inportant to get this right.

SENATOR HUGA NS said auditing is the cornerstone to success and
he wants to err on the side of “robustness.” He wll recomend

followup in the Finance Comm ttee.

6:18:17 PM
CHAI R FRENCH asked how many auditors are necessary.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -10- Novenber 2, 2007



COWM SSI ONER GALVIN said he won’t know until he has the people
in place. The system nust be designed first, and that m ght take
a couple of years. Consultants say four highly skilled people
are needed along with existing staff.

SENATOR MCGUI RE said she doesn't want this provision to reduce
norale within the departnent. She believes the current auditing
staff at DNR and DOR works hard and is doing a good job. She
said she believes that training is an inportant conponent.

COM SSIONER GALVIN replied that he shares Senator MGQuire's
sentinents because norale is inportant. Training and other
experiences that provide a sense of fulfillment are vital to
enpl oyee wel | -bei ng and retention.

6:23: 27 PM
CHAI R FRENCH said this provision was intended as a conprom se.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked if the provision affects only DOR
audi t ors.

COWM SSI ONER GALVI N answer ed yes.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked if the original bill addressed DNR
concerns.
COM SSIONER GALVIN replied yes; the original bill provided

exenpt tax auditor positions for DOR and exenpt royalty auditor
positions for DNR

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked for the chair’s intent regardi ng DNR

CHAIR FRENCH said the intention was to keep DNR auditors in
classified service. He understood that what was really necessary
was to have high | evel analysts in DOR

COWM SSI ONER GALVIN said he has heard testinmony that there are
other solutions to the classified service issues. He wants to
continue to work in that direction as well.

CHAIR FRENCH said right now he wants to craft a solution that
wor ks for DOR

CHAIR FRENCH asked again if the nunber of proposed auditors
shoul d be increased.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -11- Novenber 2, 2007



COW SSI ONER GALVI N answered no; four is the nunber that neets
his current expectations.

6:27: 48 PM
SENATOR MCGUI RE encouraged Comm ssioner Galvin to look at the
“like-pay for |ike-work” issue.

Comm ssioner Galvin replied current enployees can be inpacted
when new enpl oyees are brought into positions above them It is
an issue that nust be dealt with.

6: 30: 56 PM
CHAI R FRENCH asked for an explanation of Section 43, pages 30-
31, pertaining to in-state expenditures.

MR. BULLOCK said it amends AS 43.55.165(b) and addresses direct
costs and spending activity restrictions.

CHAIR FRENCH asked if it is <constitutional to |imt tax
deductions to expenditures that occur within the state.

MR. BULLOCK said these types of requirenents are subject to a
| ow | evel of scrutiny and are a tax policy matter for the state.
In this case the state is identifying what expenses can be taken
to reduce the value of the oil and gas that’s taxable. He thinks
federal or state constitutions would not be violated by this
provi si on.

6: 34: 00 PM

CHAIR FRENCH asked if this provision allows a deduction for
steel, for exanple, to be bought in Tulsa then shipped to the
Nort h Sl ope.

MR BULLOCK answered the steel would have to neke it to Al aska
in order to be deduct ed.

CHAI R FRENCH summari zed it’s a deductible expense it the itemis
shi pped to Alaska and used in Alaska; if it never gets to Al aska
then it’s not deducti bl e.

MR. BULLOCK added that DOR would ultimately need to adopt by
regul ation conditions for identifying costs that are incurred in
t he state.

CHAI R FRENCH asked about people who work in Alaska and fly to a
home in Texas or Okl ahoma.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -12- Novenber 2, 2007



MR. BULLOCK said if those people are working in the state the
expenses woul d be deductible. If they work out of state, even if
it is Alaska related, the deduction would not be allowed under
this provision.

CHAIR FRENCH clarified his question using an exanple of a
petrol eum engi neer |ocated in Houston working on a |ease for the
North Slope. Those wages would not be deductible because that
work does not take place in the state. Wereas a petroleum
engi neer working in Anchorage on a North Sl ope expenditure would
be eligible for deduction.

MR. BULLOCK agreed with his characterization of the issue.

6: 36: 23 PM
SENATOR HUGE NS asked Comm ssioner @Glvin if there are any
activities that he is concerned about in this provision.

COM SSIONER GALVIN replied his departnment does not have any
particul ar concerns. This provision cane from other interested
parties.

CHAIR FRENCH addressed the question and said that in a net
profit regine, deductions for |abor costs should cone from noney
bei ng spent in the state.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked if there is information about what
percentage of deductions wll not be allowed wunder this
provi si on.

CHAIR FRENCH said he didn't know Part of the reason for
including this provision is to address to what extent board room
di scussions in Houston will be assigned as a |ease expenditure
agai nst the state’s gross revenue.

SENATOR THERRI AULT said that conponent is probably small in the
whol e schene. Perhaps at the project design |evel this provision
woul d have nore of an inpact.

CHAIR FRENCH said this is the area where he sees this provision
benefiting the state. He can imagi ne engi neering, geologic work,
or financial analysis being outsourced. He sees this as a trade
off for a net profit system that benefits industry by not
collecting taxes until they show a profit. In exchange for that,
nmoney w Il be spent in Al aska on jobs.

6:41: 06 PM

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -13- Novenber 2, 2007



MR. BULLOCK conmented that the PPT allows a one-dollar deduction
for every dollar in allowable |ease expenditure. That dollar
reduces the taxable value for PPT purposes by a dollar thereby
creating a 22.5 cent revenue deduction. This is a legitimte
policy matter when | ooking at which expenditures to allow

SENATOR THERRI AULT relayed that in production sharing contracts
a local hire requirement is generally part of the agreenent.

6:42: 30 PM
CHAI R FRENCH asked for an explanation of publication of profits
in Section 46.

MR. BULLOCK explained that the section has two parts. He
referred to AS 43.55.040 on pages 23-24, which authorizes DOR to
require a producer that has an average total production in the
state of nore than 100,000 barrels a day for a cal endar year, to
report the gross value at the point of production of the
producer’s taxable oil and gas and the total anmount of the |ease
expenditures. Those are two elenments that are used to determ ne
petrol eum production tax. Turning to Section 46 he said the
first part requires an aggregation of three or nore producers
for certain types of information. Page 37, lines 6-7 refers to
the information that the departnment would be authorized to
request. It allows the departnment to publish the gross value at
the point of production and the total amount of the |[ease
expenditures that each producer that net the 100,000 barrel per
day requirenment was required to report.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked if this is a blanket requirenent, or if
it would be inplemented only if a conpany w shed to take
advant age of credits and deducti ons.

MR, BULLOCK answered there is no contingency, the departnent can
sinply ask for reporting.

CHAI R FRENCH noted that this is another trade-off provision in a
net-profit system |If the State of Alaska allows credits and
deductions against certain expenses, the public exchange of
information is reasonabl e.

6:45: 58 PM
CHAI R FRENCH asked about the penalties provision in Section 36.

MR, BULLOCK said Section 36 inserts a new penalty in AS

43.55.055 to address substantial and gross understatenment of
t ax. G oss under st at enent brings a higher penalty than

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -14- Novenber 2, 2007



subst anti al under st at enent . Definitions of “substanti al

understatenent” and “gross understatenent” are included in
statute. He noted that an anmendnent wll arrive shortly to
correct an error. It will change 10 percent to 20 percent.

CHAI R FRENCH sai d the anendnent, |abeled 25-GS0014\K. 8, reads as
foll ows:
Page 25, |ine 22:
Del ete "10"
| nsert "20"

CHAI R FRENCH set the anendnent aside tenporarily. In response to
a question from Senator Therriault he |abeled it Amendnent 1.

6:48: 06 PM
CHAIR FRENCH turned to the section dealing with Qi Tam
“whi stl e-bl owers” and asked how it woul d worKk.

MR. BULLOCK said this amends AS 43.55.110, which is in Section
38. The provision is on page 27, line 11. This section of the
bill offers an incentive for soneone aware of a reporting
problem to informthe state and thereby set an audit in notion.
If an adjustnment to a tax results in nore noney to the state
DOR is allowed to pay a reward to the person who provides the
tip based on the percentage that the state gained as a result of
the tip.

CHAI R FRENCH asked for clarification that the provision does not
give anyone the right to go to court to proceed against a
conpany whose deduction may or may not be | awful.

MR. BULLOCK agreed; DOR would take the action in the form of an
audit. The provision allows DOR an “informant” tool.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI said the conmittee should consider nmaking
the provision revenue neutral by assessing the reward amount in
addition to the penalty.

MR. BULLOCK explained that the appropriation for the reward
woul d come from the penalty assessnment. The state would receive
the tax that’s due plus interest on that anount.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked for clarification of the provision as
currently witten.

VR. BULLOCK replied the legislature has the option of
appropriating award noney out of the penalties that are

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 15- Novenber 2, 2007



received. The reward may not exceed 10 percent of the tax,
penalty and interest that’s coll ected.

CHAI R FRENCH under st ood Senator W el echowski’s point which is to
avoid reducing the state’'s overall collection. The difficulty is
that the legislature nust appropriate the noney, he added.

MR, BULLOCK acknow edged that and pointed out that part of the
issue is that the state mght not have acquired the information
ot herw se.

CHAIR FRENCH said the state has to give sonething up for the
recei pt of new tax revenue.

6: 54: 08 PM
SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked if the conpany could be penalized and
al so be required to pay the cost of the informant’s reward.

MR. BULLOCK said he was not aware of any such precedence.

SENATOR  THERRI AULT asked why | anguage addr essi ng t he
appropriation for the “purpose from penalties collected” is
included. Aren’t the penalties general funds dollars?

MR. BULLOCK said the language is identifying a source that may
be considered by the legislature if it chooses to appropriate
reward noney.

SENATOR THERRI AULT pointed out that someone night provide
information where the state gets additional tax and interest but
there mght not be a penalty. The benefit that’s paid is just
general fund doll ars.

MR. BULLOCK replied the reward would not be paid out of the
actual increase to the state. Mney would be available at the
di scretion of the departnent to nake an award based on what the
state gained as a result of the tip. The provision only says
that the award cannot be nore than 10 percent of whatever the
state recovered.

SENATOR THERRI AULT said if the reward is a percentage of the
tax, interest, and penalty, the reward would clearly not be nore
than the worth of what the state gained; thus, why would the
source of reward noney need to be indicated?

6:57:28 PM

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -16- Novenber 2, 2007



MR. BULLOCK responded the noney has to be appropriated and
identified. There is no link between the appropriation and the
paynent .

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked if the provision would be the sane if
on page 27, lines 11-12 the Ilanguage said “subject to a
| egi sl ative appropriation the departnment nmay conpensate a person
who provides information.”

MR. BULLOCK replied yes.
CHAI R FRENCH sai d a possi bl e Amrendnment 2 has been identifi ed.

SENATOR MCGQUI RE asked about the rationale for the ten percent
cap.

CHAIR FRENCH replied he did not have a specific cap in mnd
except to contain it so there would be a definite gain to the
state.

6:59: 29 PM
SENATOR MCGUI RE asked if a penalty section was set up when the
| egislature privatized attorney general and consuner liability,

and if there was a uni form st andard.

MR. BULLOCK said he didn't know. Hi s approach to this particul ar
reward is noney is being spent to get information that results
in nore taxes to the state.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked if the provision exposes the state to
l[tability if an award i s not appropriated.

MR. BULLOCK replied it does not; any reward is subject to
| egi sl ative appropriation.

7:01: 05 PM

CHAIR FRENCH turned to provisions of the bill that deal wth
corrosion.

MR. BULLOCK explained that corrosion is a disallowed |ease
expenditure in AS 43.55.165(e). In this draft Section 44
contains those exclusions. The “corrosion issue” is on page 34.
CHAI R FRENCH asked what was changed in the provision.

MR. BULLOCK replied |anguage has been added begi nning on page
34, line 10, that’'s based on SB 80. It disallows costs incurred

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -17- Novenber 2, 2007



for repair, replacenment or deferred maintenance of a facility
other than a well that was inproperly naintained.

CHAI R FRENCH said the provision is neant to deal with unforeseen
probl ens not addressed specifically in the bill.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked if M. Bullock has any concerns about
the interpretation and application of the provision.

VR. BULLOCK replied that the definition of “i mproperly
mai nt ai ned" could be a factual issue for which the DOR wll
devel op standards over tine.

7:04. 08 PM

COM SSIONER GALVIN said the difficulty of inplementing this
type of standard is trying to identify which definition fits any
given situation. Auditors needed sonmething to trigger a further
review and that is why the departnment chose interruption of
service as a guideline.

MR. BULLOCK agreed with Comm ssioner @Glvin, and pointed out
that the provision provides for a standard of care evaluation as
to whether the costs are reasonable.

COWM SSI ONER GALVI N explained that the reference to “could not
have been prevented or avoided in the exercise of due care
foresight” is a small exception to the provision.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked if a previous situation would have been
addressed under the current |anguage of the bill.

7:09: 37 PM
COW SSI ONER GALVIN said it would not reasonably be interpreted
that way. Most |ikely, a conpany would admt to a nore narrow
vi ol ati on.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI recalled that the administration supported
SB 80 and wondered when the thinking changed.

COMM SSI ONER GALVI N responded the administration feels strongly
that this issue has to be addressed and recognizes that during
the previous legislative process the SB 80 approach was
identified as the appropriate direction. In devel oping the ACES
plan the admnistration took a broader view of what it was
trying to acconplish and walked through the process wth
auditors. After that the admnistration cane up with what was
t hought to be a better approach.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 18- Novenber 2, 2007



7:12: 00 PM

CHAI R FRENCH asked if the word “unschedul ed” on page 34, |ine 6,
nodi fi es t he wor d “reduction.” Certainly it nodi fi es
“interruption.”

COWMM SSI ONER GALVI N asked Robert Mntz to respond.

ROBERT M NTZ, Consulting Attorney for the Admnistration
Kirkpatrick & Lockhart Preston Gates Ellis LLP (K& Gates), said
“unschedul ed” nodifies both “reduction” and “interruption.”

CHAIR FRENCH said that’'s why he wanted to include the catchal
phrase from SB 80. He can inmagine huge tax disputes revolving
around whet her a shut down was schedul ed or not.

7:13:49 PM

COM SSI ONER GALVIN said he recognizes the need for clarifying
regulations to make this work in real world scenarios. One
particular aspect is what it means to be “unschedul ed.” These
standards would be devel oped through interaction with industry
and the regul atory process.

CHAIR FRENCH said that the provision is neant for mjor
cataclysm c events and mai nt enance i ssues.

COWM SSI ONER GALVI N agreed. The purpose of this provision is to
identify those mmjor cost conponents that should not be subject
to state credit.

7:16: 00 PM
CHAI R FRENCH asked if there were any other changes that need to
be addressed.

MR. BULLOCK highlighted that tanker transportation costs had not
been fully discussed. There were three requirenents for
substitution of “actual” costs with “reasonable” costs and under
PPT all three conditions had to be net. Now any one of the three
conditions can be net.

SENATOR THERRI AULT said he understands that Sections 39 and 40
need to be the sanme, but he wants to nake certain the |anguage
works as intended. He also suggested that on page 27, line 30,
the word “conditions” should be singular.

MR. BULLOCK agreed. He then said two things happened. First the
section is triggered by any one of the conditions in Section 39.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -19- Novenber 2, 2007



Once they're triggered the actual costs that were reported are
repl aced by reasonable costs. Then the latter part of subsection
(b) in bill section 40 tells you to |look at fair market val ue of
like transportation and the other options. He doesn’t know the
policy behind putting in the Regul atory Comm ssion of Al aska or
ot her regul atory comm ssi on.

SENATOR THERRI AULT gave an exanple of an ongoing dispute about
control between RCA and FERC RCA controls intrastate
transportation down t he TAPS line and FERC controls
transportation out of state under the TAPS settlenent
net hodol ogy. |If he were a non-TAPS owner shipper he may pay the
TAPS settlenent rate. That’'d be a true cost because nothing
conmes back through a subsidiary. This |anguage seens to say that
if a regulatory body has rendered a decision, it’s prema facia
that the departnment should use that to determne just and
reasonabl e. That could bind the departnent.

COMWM SSIONER GALVIN said he wunderstands Senator Therriault’s
reasoning. The adm nistration believes that the substitution of
“or” for “and” in Section 39 is appropriate. Doing both
underm nes the purpose of the first change. The idea is to say
that all three conditions nust be nmet for the prima facia
standard to be used.

7:20: 57 PM

MR. BULLOCK said the section rejects prices that a person taking
t he deduction has control over, in favor of standards over which
t hat person has | ess control.

SENATOR THERRI AULT observed that the shippers that own the
pipeline are paying the tariff, but to thenselves. He doesn't
agree that placing the “or” in subsection (b) underm nes the
pur pose because that would say conditions 1, 2, and 3 have to be
triggered. There was testinony that condition 3 never gets
triggered because a pipeline off the North Slope is the only
reasonabl e transportati on.

COW SSI ONER GALVI N suggested asking M. M ntz about this issue.
MR. M NTZ offered the view that it’s consistent to change “and”
to “or” in both places. Also he agrees the plural should be

changed to the singular. Finally, if the conmttee is concerned
about the | ast sentence in subsection (b) it could be del eted.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 20- Novenber 2, 2007



SENATOR THERRI AULT said he is wunsure of the inpact because
sonetimes the RCA has made a determ nation on what is just and
reasonabl e.

MR. M NTZ said the purpose of the sentence m ght seem unclear,
but the provision only cones into play when the departnent
decides to substitute reasonable cost for actual cost. The first
sentence |lists several types of evidence that the departnent can
use to determ ne what reasonable costs are. The second sentence
says the tariff rates on file with the agencies nentioned is

power f ul evidence of what reasonable <cost is. Generally
speaking, the tariff paid by a shipper is considered the actua
cost. It’s only if one or nore of the three criteria in (a) is
triggered that the departnment would use sonething el se based on
reasonable costs. He also noted that on page 27, line 31, it
woul d be preferable to change the word “shall” to “may.”

7:26: 00 PM

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI wondered if the section addressing
reasonabl e costs for transportation should be cut altogether.

7:26: 49 PM
CHAI R FRENCH cal |l ed a recess.

7:47:35 PM

CHAIR FRENCH called the neeting back to order, and nentioned
that Nan Thonpson with the Departnent of Natural Resources is
avai |l abl e for questions.

COW SSI ONER  GALVIN asked M. Thonpson to explain how the
| anguage in Sections 39 and 40 works together to ensure DOR
assesses the appropriate reasonable cost deductions for
transportation.

NANETTE THOWPSON, Petroleum Manager, Division of QI & Gas,
Departnment of Natural Resources, said deleting the |anguage on
lines 3-5 on page 28 is a good idea because of the way tariff
filings are done with the Regulatory Comm ssion of Al aska and
FERC. Tariff rates are sonetines filed and paid by the shippers.
A process for protesting a tariff exists but sonetinmes the
process of adjudicating those protests takes a nunber of years.
If the standard is only “tariff rates properly on file” a
situation could exist where a deduction that is nuch larger than
is appropriate could go on for a nunber of years before the
right amount is paid. Also, transportation rates properly on
file are not always reviewed by a regulatory agency. Mre often
in FERC practice than the Regulatory Conmm ssion of Al aska,

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -21- Novenber 2, 2007



tariff rates are negotiated. As a practical matter those rates
aren’t reviewed unless there’s a protest.

CHAI R FRENCH asked if negotiated rates go on file.

M5. THOWPSON replied they are put on file, but not all filed
rates have been reviewed and determned to be just and
reasonable. In fact a filed rate may be paid for a nunber of
years before it’s found not to be just and reasonable. The TAPS
tariff is a good exanple. It was nany years after the origina

filing that the RCA made a finding that the rate was not
reasonabl e. Shippers paid the cost during that tine and under
this provision those costs woul d be deducti bl e.

7:52:13 PM
SENATOR MCQUI RE expressed concerned with the exceptions in
Section 39. The second “or” on line 25 gives nme sone

consternation, she said.

M5. THOMPSON replied she too is concerned with the first “or” in
the sentence. She wants to think about it but it may work to
change the "“or” to “and” so that the exception requires both
condi tions.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked Ms. Thonpson to also ponder changing
“shall” to “may” on page 27, line 31.

7:55:43 PM

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked Comm ssi oner Gl vin i f t he
adm ni stration supports the seismc data |anguage that was in
the original bill.

COM SSI ONER GALVIN said yes. The admnistration continues to
support the entire proposed exploration incentive credit
anendnents. He understands this conmittee isn't going to deal
with that issue, but they' d be happy to see any part get back in
the bill. He asked if M. Mntz had anything to add.

7:57:13 PM

MR. M NTZ highlighted that the relationship between nonthly and
annual calculations in Sections 15 and 16 on pages 10 and 11
needs to be reconcil ed.

MR. BULLOCK, referring to Section 21 on page 13, said one of the
changes fromthe governor's bill was to | ook at progressivity on
a nonthly basis rather than over a cal endar year. The intention
is to ook each nonth to see if the progressivity tax applied

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -22- Novenber 2, 2007



and if it did, calculate it and nmake the installnent paynent
under AS 43.55.020(a). The adm nistration’s approach changed the
instal |l ment paynents so the progressivity tax would be paid when
the final return was filed, or by April 1 of the follow ng year.

CHAIR FRENCH said his intent is to change to nonthly across the
boar d.

8:02: 00 PM
MR MNTZ said in that case the calculation of the install nent
paynment before credit would be the actual tax paynent. There
wouldn’t be a difference between the estimated and actual
paynents. There’s no problem but it should be clarified in
Section 15.

COWM SSI ONER GALVIN noted that the nonthly rate is based on an
estimate of annual costs, and asked if there would be a
reconciliation of those costs at the end of the year.

MR MNTZ said that is still covered in the bill. Conceptually
this can still be viewed as an annual tax conposed of twelve
nont hly parts.

MR. BULLOCK added that the installnment paynents are |ike
estimated tax paynents. For exanple, the failure to pay a
penalty wouldn’t necessarily apply for under paymnent of
installment. In this case there would be interest penalty from
the time of the underpaynent until it’'s paid. Wen the fina

return is due, it is an annual true-up.

CHAIR FRENCH asked M. Mntz if he could conform the sections
over ni ght.

MR. MNTZ replied he could try.

MR, BULLOCK comrented the old tax is paid on a nonthly basis, so
each year there were twelve different starting dates for the
statute of limtation period. Wth the annual tax it’s just the
one date so it’'s clearer

8:04:43 PM

MR MNTZ referred to page 24, paragraph 6 and said he assuned
it meant the oil and gas produced during the year. He asked if
that’ s correct.

CHAIR FRENCH replied it’s neant to be what their gross tax val ue
iS.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 23- Novenber 2, 2007



MR. M NTZ questioned why that’s required in the annual return.

MR. BULLOCK explained the difference is that this is a required
report that will be nmade public under AS 43.55.890. It’'s added
by bill section 46. Paragraph 2 says the departnment may publish
the gross value at the point of production and the total anount
of the |ease expenditures for each producer required to report
under AS 43.55. 040.

8:06: 45 PM

MR. MNTZ, referring to Section 36, page 25, suggested that if
this penalty is nmeant to be in addition to or instead of other
penal ti es provided under existing law, it would be beneficial to
clarify that. It mght be preferable to say that the penalty is
in addition to other penalties that are provided by |aw.

MR. BULLOCK agreed that’s been done el sewhere in tax | aws.

CHAIR FRENCH said that’d be addressed in the anmendnent phase of
t he proceedi ngs.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI referred to Qui Tam and suggested adding
the cost of the informant reward to the penalty incurred by a

conpany.

COWMWM SSI ONER GALVIN pointed out that the admnistration hasn’t
taken a position on Qi Tam but it nmakes sense to make it
revenue neutral .

MR, BULLOCK warned against dedicated fund issues; the noney
woul d go into the general fund and then it’d be reappropri at ed.

COM SSI ONER GALVIN interpreted it as an additional 10 percent
penalty; it doesn’t necessarily designate that the penalty goes
to the informant.

SENATOR THERRI AULT noted that the penalty is not to exceed ten
percent of the noney gained by the state and denonstrated that
it could beconme mat hematically conplicated.

8:10: 06 PM

MR. M NTZ said he concurs that the provision in Sections 42 and
43 on page 30 to limt |ease expenditures to costs incurred
within the state, does raise questions about the conmerce cl ause
and constitutionality.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 24- Novenber 2, 2007



CHAIR FRENCH agreed it’s an issue, but he believes it's a
chal l enge that’s worth taking.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI added that the stipulation only kicks in if
the conpany wants to take deductions. It’s beyond rational basis
to say as a state that we want to pronote Al aska business and
Al aska hire.

MR MNTZ said he wonders whether Section 38 that provides
incentives to whistle blowers is a substantial enough issue to
be nentioned in the bill title. Also, on lines 6-7 where it
refers to civil penalties related to oil and gas production tax
paynents, he suggests it would be nore conplete to also nention
reports.

MR. BULLOCK explained that bill titles are a conprom se. This
generally relates to everything about oil and gas production
t axes.

There being no further business to conme before the commttee
Chair French adjourned the neeting at 8:13:22 PM

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -25- Novenber 2, 2007



